
MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  MCSWMD Board of Directors 

DATE: January 6, 2023 

FROM: Tom McGlasson Jr. 

SUBJECT: District Rebranding Consultant Proposals 

 
 

As has been previously discussed, the District wishes to hire a consultant to help facilitate the 

desired rebranding.  Staff contacted five (5) local consulting firms and requested proposals for 

this service.  The following consultants were contact seeking proposals: 

 Lambert Consulting 

 Patrick Siney Art Direction | Design 

 Ten31 Marketing 

 Toohill Consulting 

 Valerie Pena Consulting 

Included in this packet is a copy of the email sent to the selected consultants requesting a 

proposal, and the proposals received. 

Additional information regarding the received proposals will be presented at the meeting. 

Below are links to the websites of the three respondents, which also provide additional 

information about the companies, the services they provide, clients they have worked with, and 

more examples of work product. 

 

Lambert Consulting: https://lambertconsulting.biz/ 

Ten31 Marketing: https://www.ten31marketing.com/ 

Toohill Consulting: https://toohillconsulting.com/ 
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1

Tom McGlasson

From: Tom McGlasson
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 2:56 PM
To: Tom McGlasson
Subject: Request For Proposal
Attachments: 2021 5 Year SWMP Adopted 9-9-21.pdf; Draft Logo Ideas 2022.pdf

The Monroe County Solid Waste Management District is interested in rebranding itself to better represent who we are 
and what we do.  In order to facilitate this process, we are seeking outside professional assistance.  You have been 
identified as a potential consultant for the District to work with on this project, and this email is a request for you to 
submit a proposal and cost quote to the District. 
 
In your proposal please include a detailed summary of the scope of services to be provided, including, but not limited to: 

 A change to the name of the organization 
 A new logo 
 A new slogan 
 Assistance with developing an outreach and media campaign to promote the re-branded District 

Attached to this email for your reference is a copy of the District’s Five Year Solid Waste Management Plan, which states 
the District mission (page 2) and includes goals and objectives (page 10).  Also attached are copies of some draft logo 
ideas District staff and Citizens Advisory Committee developed.  While these are certainly options for a new District logo, 
they are more to give you an idea of what our thoughts are and color schemes we are envisioning, there is no 
expectation regarding the use of these. 
 
Please submit your proposal by December 30, 2022 to Tom McGlasson Jr. via email at tmcglass@mcswmd.org, or U.S. 
Mail at 3400 S. Walnut St., Bloomington, IN 47401. 
 
If you have any questions, or would like to request additional information please feel free to contact me via this email or 
by phone at 812-349-2869. 
 
I look forward to your response, 
Tom McGlasson Jr. 
Executive Director 
Monroe County Solid Waste Management District 
3400 S. Walnut St. 
Bloomington, IN 47401 
812-349-2869 
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Client: 

A Better Way Moving and Storage 

Services Provided: 

 Website Design 

 Website Development 

 Website Management 

 Website Strategy 

 Digital Marketing 

 Branding and Logo Design 

 Search Engine Optimization 

 Social Media Marketing 
 

old logo       new logo 

   

 
Website: 

https://abetterwaymovingandstorage.com/ 
A Better Way Moving and Storage is one of the most trustworthy names in the moving industry. 

The scope of our work included the redesign of their company logo and website. The site 

received a much needed reorganization and expansion in order to not only be easy for users but 

more competitive in search engines. The new site has clear calls to action which will help 

convert more visitors to leads. We enjoyed working with Randy and his team to make this 

project happen. 

 

Highlight 

26.53% increase in search engine visibility 

in the first 2 months of service 
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Client: 

City Church For All Nations 

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

https://citychurchbloomington.org/ 
Upon partnering with City Church in Bloomington, Indiana we unveiled an entirely new web 

design, app design, livestream design, as well as a variety of services related to search engine 

optimization, social media, email marketing, and more. In 2018 we updated the branding and 

have recently helped launch a new e-commerce store site. We love being apart of the team at 

City! 
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Highlight 

1536.42% increase in search engine 

visibility over a 4 year period 
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